University of Nigeria, Nsukka Department of Mathematics

Computer Based Test (CBT) For MTH 121

Date: Tuesday **23rd June**, 2025. Time: **08:00am – 2:00pm**

Venue: Nnamdi Azikiwe Library, UNN and UNEC (see UNN website for details)

Nature of exam: 15 multiple choice questions to be answered in 20 minutes

Instructions

1. ALL Students are to come into the test venue with only their PEN and an A4 plain paper.

- 2. NO HANDSETS, CALCULATORS OR OTHER ELECTRONIC DEVICES, HANDKERCHIEFS, COURSE REGISTRATION PRINTOUT OR ANY OTHER PAPER are allowed in the exam hall. Anything OUTSIDE PEN/BIRO will be regarded as a TRASH.
- 3. Indecent dressing is a capital offence.
- 4. The CB Test will be taken in **BATCHES** due to the limited number of computers available at the library.
- 5. All students are **EXPECTED TO ARRIVE AT THE VENUE** of the examination at least **one** (1) hour before their scheduled start time for biometric verification, checking and proper placement.
- 6. Students are expected to be attentive and alert to hear when their batch is been called to take the test. Each Batch will be closed or locked after 5 mins it starts to create room for students of the next batch.
- 7. Students should make sure they are available to take the test when their batch is called upon to take the test as **those who MISSED their batch will NOT be allowed to WRITE IN ANOTHER BATCH.**
- 8. If your department is not in the 'Department' column, you belong to or will write under 'others'.
- 9. Paper for rough work will be provided at the entrance of the examination hall. Write your name/reg.no/Dept/signature on the rough sheet and submit at the end as it is the attendance to the examination, otherwise no result.
- 10. If you are 5 minutes late to your batch starting time you won't be allowed into the test hall. This means that you missed the test and will score zero on the test.
- 11. Once a batch starts writing the batch will be closed after 5 minutes. This means (i) students access to the questions will be withdrawn so you can't see the questions anymore (ii) if you come x minutes late you can only write for the remaining 20-x minutes where x<5; for example, if you are 5 minutes late you will only write for 15 minutes.
- 12. There's no plan for mop up test so don't ask. Make all the necessary efforts to clear all issues that will stop you from taking the test.
- 13. Learn how to <u>refresh</u> your browser before the exam. Sometimes the question appears in LaTex syntax (like code), just refresh your browser to fix the problem.

 All the best!

Batches	Departments	Faculties	CB E	CBT	Arrival	Start	End
	_		size	size	time	time	time
	Medical	Basic Medical		350	7:30am	8:00am	8:20am
	Radiography	Sciences					
		Engineering		22			
	ABE						
		Biological		100			
	Botany (PSB)	Sciences					
		Engineering		34			
	Biomedical Engr.						
		Physical		21			
BATCH 1	Geology	Sciences					
		Physical		15			
	Statistics	Sciences					
				542			

				8:00am	8:20am	8:40am
	Pharmacy	Pharmacy	91			
	Doctor of	Pharmacy	111			
	Pharmacy					
		Biological	49			
	Zoology	Sciences				
S		Basic Medical	146			
	Nursing Science	Sciences				
BATCH 2	Mechatronic Engr	Engineering	38			
		Physical	70			
	Mathematics	Sciences				
	Medical Biochem &	Basic Medical	3			
	Molecular Genetics	Sciences				
		Basic Medical	3			
	Medicine	Sciences				
			511			

m			8:20am	8:40am	9:00am
CPS Biochemistry	Physical Sciences	7			
Biochemistry	Biological Sciences	274			
Mechanical Engr.	Engineering	105			
Computer/ Stat.	Physical Sciences	55			
Electrical Engr	Engineering	107			
		548			

				8:40am	9:00am	9:20am
4	Electronic Engr	Engineering	94			
I	Civil Engr.	Engineering	114			
	CBS	Biological Sciences	163			
BATCH	Molecular Gen. & Biotech	Biological Sciences	92			
	Diotecn		463			

				9:00am	9:20am	9:40am
BATCH 5	Computer & Robotics	Education	28			
	Computer Science	Physical Sciences	199			
8A1	Physics & Astronomy	Physical Sciences	40			
	MET AND MAT ENGR. (MME)	Engineering	24			
	Animal Science	Agricultural Sciences	60			
	FST	Agricultural Sciences	106			
	Pure & Ind. Chem.	Physical Sciences	70			
			527			

				9:20am	9:40am	10:00am
9		Social Sciences	170			
BATCH	Economics Microbiology	Biological Sciences	275			
A	Science Education	Education	62			
	Ind. Tech Edu	Education	2			
	Others.					
			507			

NB: PLEASE NOTE THAT THERE MAY ARISE SOME LOGISTIC PROBLEMS, BEYOND OUR CONTROL, THAT MAY HINDER US FROM STARTING AT EXACT TIME SCHEDULED ABOVE. WE THEREFORE ADVISE ALL CANDIDATES TO ARRIVE AT THEIR EXPECTED ARRIVAL TIME AND WAIT FOR THEIR BATCH TO BE CALLED INTO THE HALL FOR THE CB TEST. THERE WILL BE NO OPPORTUNITY FOR ANYONE WHO MISSES HIS/HER BATCH TO TAKE THE TEST WITH ANOTHER BATCH.

Signed:

MATHEMATICS DEPARTMENT